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March 9™, 2023

The Honorable Jesse Kiehl
State Capitol Room 419
Juneau, AK 99801

Dear Senator Kiehl:

Thank you for your October 13, 2022 letter to the Department of Homeland Security
(DHS). Secretary Mayorkas asked that | respond on his behalf.

We understand the difficulty some U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS)
applicants may experience with traveling to the closest field office or Application Support Center
for their biometrics appointment. USCIS currently has fewer than 20 applicants awaiting
biometrics in Alaska. USCIS has reviewed various ways we are able to collect biometrics
without placing an undue burden on the applicant. In some instances, without sacrificing
program integrity, USCIS may be able to reuse previously submitted biometrics, and where reuse
is not possible, conduct a mobile route to capture biometrics in locations outside of Anchorage.
In fact, we plan to conduct the first mobile route to Juneau the week of March 27",

As USCIS is a primarily fee-funded agency, while we will continue to make every effort
to provide mobile services, we appreciate your support in understanding that we must be
responsible stewards of the filing fees that our customers pay, managing a limited budget that
must ensure cost-effective services for all. In special circumstances, USCIS may also work with
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) or local law enforcement entities to manually collect
biometrics and mail completed fingerprint cards to USCIS for processing.

Thank you again for your letter and interest in this important issue. Please share this
response with the other organizations that cosigned your letter. Should you require any
additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

@M-},m-——

Ur M. Jaddou
Director





